





AGENDA ITEM NO. 5

ANTELOPE VALLEY
STATE WATER CONTRACTORS ASSOCIATION

COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 5, 2014 May 8, 2014

TO: AVSWCA Commissioners Commission Meeting
FROM: Matthew R. Knudson, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 5-PAYMENT OF BILLS

Recommendation:

Staff has reviewed and recommends payment of the attached invoice from the Palmdale Water
District in the amount of $649.56. This invoice includes labor charges of $600.09 for Matthew Knudson
(General Manager), Dawn Deans (Executive Assistant), and Danielle Henry (Administrative Assistant) for
the period of March 23, 2014 through April 19, 2014, as well as ratification of $49.47 spent on the
refreshments for Ethics AB1234 training on March 27, 2014.

Staff has reviewed and recommends ratification on the payment of the attached invoice from The
United States Department of the Interior in the amount of $14,012.50 for the quarterly billing for cooperative
water resources investigations per the Joint Funding Agreement between the Antelope Valley State Water
Contractors Association (AVSWCA) and the U.S. Geological Survey. This invoice covers the period of May
1, 2013 through July 31, 2013.
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